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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 1:53 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-13-00011 Hansen

BL-13-00011 Hansen 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Dave Nelson <dnelson@encompasses.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 9:52 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Cc: Kandie Baker; mike.dawn1@gmail.com; Christine M. Garcia
Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen

Good morning Jeff, 
  
The problem is with lot 9. The assessed acreage is incorrect. The calculated acreage for lot 9 is 1.20 acres. The original 
plat did not broadcast acreage of the lots and someone came up with 1.36 acres for lot 9. 
  
I believe a Record of Survey is what Christy needs to have recorded to change the acreage. It is expensive to fix and 
doesn’t benefit anyone as I believe the tax levied is for the parcel not the actual size. 
  
You might talk to Christy. 
  
Regards, 
  
David P. Nelson, P.L.S. 
DPNelson@EncompassES.net 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying                                   
 Together With 
Baima & Holmberg 
  
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: 
(425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055 
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | 
Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file 
copies. 
  
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or 
otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user 
and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy 
of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the 
hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 9:28 AM 
To: 'Brandon Huber' 
Cc: Dave Nelson 
Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen 
  
We have some math issues here on recorded acreage and the exhibit submitted… are these numbers corrected by survey… 
original plat numbers wrong…? See attached page 1, let me know. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 4:32 PM 
To: 'Brandon Huber' 
Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen 
  
My apologies I have been sick all week. Dave sent the legals over later on Tuesday so I think I can close it out. I’ll take a 
look tomorrow to see what I can do. 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  
From: Brandon Huber [mailto:Brandon@kittitastitle.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:17 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen 
  
Hey Jeff,  
  
Sorry to bother you again on this file, but wondering if there has been any changes, looks like they are 
wanting to get this close and the lender is wondering where we are with this BLA 
  
  

 
  
Thank you,  
Brandon Huber 
  
Title Officer 
Direct Line (509)962-0934 
Office (509)933-4324 
Fax(509)933-4329 
  
Please note my email has changed to brandon@kittitastitle.com 
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From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 1:16 PM 
To: Brandon Huber 
Subject: FW: BL-13-00011 Hansen 
  
This email was sent Nov 20; to date I am not aware of the submission of the materials requested. 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 9:25 AM 
To: 'Mike' 
Cc: 'kandiebaker@johnlscott.com'; 'wanechek@windemere.com' 
Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen 
  
Good Morning Mr. Hansen, 
  
Nothing has been done as of yet. The map labeled “Exchange Area Percentage Map” was done to ensure that the proposed 
boundary line adjustment fell within the parameters set out in the “Code Interpretation – KCC 16.04.010….” that follows. 
This was done to facilitate these types of small lot modifications; up until August 16 this proposal would have been denied 
because we were not allowed to make any non-conforming lot more non-conforming (even if it made the adjacent lot less 
non-conforming). The Preliminary Approval letter provides conditions that need to be met before the BLA can be 
perfected, i.e.  legal description which define the reconfigured lots and provides their new acreages acreages. This should 
have been done on page three of the application (attached) as the email from the Assessor’s Office points out. I was able to 
process to this point without them, but for everybodies protectection it needs to be defined; again as the AO indicates it 
should probably be done by a surveyor or title company. Once those are submitted I will forward the application to the 
Assessor’s Office for perfection. If you have any questions feel free to call me. 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  
From: Mike [mailto:mike.dawn1@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 5:54 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
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Cc: 'kandiebaker@johnlscott.com'; tinman Hansen 
Subject: Re: BL-13-00011 Hansen 
  
On 11/19/2013 3:06 PM, Jeff Watson wrote: 

BL-13-00011 Hansen Hyperlink to Online File 
  
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval 
for the above Boundary Line Adjustment Application. See attached file. The signed 
original conditional approval letter has been sent via US Mail, please feel free to 
contact me if you have additional concerns or questions. 
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
All e-mail 

sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure 
under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  
  
Hi Jeff, 

The BLA was to eliminate one line on the South side of lot 6 and add a second extension to lot sixes west 
boundary as depicted in the attachment.  It appears that the line needing deletion was done but no line was 
added to the west of the property creating two separate lots. Rather, it appears that the two lots were combined 
unless I am missing something in the drawings. 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
  

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
  
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:06 PM
To: 'mike.dawn1@gmail.com'
Cc: 'kandiebaker@johnlscott.com'
Subject: BL-13-00011 Hansen
Attachments: BL-13-00011 Hansen Master File.pdf

BL-13-00011 Hansen Hyperlink to Online File 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above 
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. See attached file. The signed original conditional approval 
letter has been sent via US Mail, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or 
questions. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
 
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 
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August 16, 2013 

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Fax (509) 962-7682“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 

 
 

CODE INTERPRETATION—KCC 16.04.010, 16.04.020(1) and 16.08.055 
 

Boundary Line Adjustments to Nonconforming Lots 
 
Background 
 
KCCs 16.04.010, 16.04.020(1) and 16.08.055 provide the parameters for the processing of 
boundary line adjustments in Kittitas County. 16.08.055 specifically stipulates that: 
 

“… No lot or parcel resulting from a boundary line adjustment may be smaller than the 
minimum size allowed in that zone; provided, however, if the lot or parcel was already a 
nonconforming lot size that did not meet the minimum lot size for that zone, a boundary 
line adjustment may adjust boundaries so that nonconforming lot is larger even if it still 
continues to be less than the minimum lot size for that zone.”   

 
While this language does not explicitly state that a legal non-conforming lot may not be made 
more non-conforming in any way, the implications and intent seem to decidedly point in that 
direction. The above assertion was given affirmation in a memo from the Kittitas County 
Prosecuting Attorney’s Office in a 2010 legal analysis and opinion which in part stated that: 
 

“Our County code allows lots to become more conforming, even if still nonconforming 
(too small), but this cannot be at the expense of allowing another lot to become less 
conforming.”  

 
 
Discussion  
 
In a rural county such as Kittitas many development actions and divisions occurred prior to the 
adoption or implementation of modern zoning and parcel configuration procedures. Surveys and 
legal descriptions can date back to the original GLO records of the late 19th century. Existing 
roads, streams, canals, fences and/or past activities in general have led to a variety of illogical, 
inefficient, or legally ambiguous land use practices. It must also be acknowledged that for a 
variety of reasons, there exists in Kittitas County a substantial quantity of legal nonconforming 
lots in all types of zoning classifications. It should be acknowledged that there are times when a 
BLA request involving a minor net loss in acreage to a nonconforming legal lot is not only in the 
interest of the applicant, but may be in the interest of the general health, safety, and welfare, of 
the County as a whole.    
 
 
Decision 
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In an effort to facilitate logical and beneficial changes to nonconforming parcels in Kittitas 
County the Community Development Services Planning Official provides the following criteria 
which must be met in order for said boundary line adjustments to be made. All elements of 
Kittitas County Code remain in effect, and the proposal must conform to the following: 
 

1. Only one nonconforming parcel may be reduced in size on any given application. 
2. Said reduction shall not exceed 10% of the current nonconforming parcel size. 
3. All conforming parcels involved in the boundary line adjustment must remain 

conforming. 
 
 
All Boundary Line Adjustment decisions are subject to appeal under the provisions of Title 15A. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 KCC Title 16 
 Caulkins Memo 
 
 
Indexing Subject: 

1. Boundary Line Adjustment 
2. BLA 
3. Nonconforming Lot   
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Jeff Watson

From: Christine M. Garcia
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: Legal Description Question

I was just writing this in response to your email  
 
I guess I could process the BLA off this legal description since I can determine the intent of what is happening, but would 
recommend review from a professional (Title Company or Surveyor).  
 
The applicant has not completely filled out page 3 of the application. All parcel numbers need to be listed in Box 8 with 
the corresponding before and after acreages. Our office will not estimate acreages for the application, it must be 
provided by the applicant. Also, without a recorded survey the ending acreages must equal beginning acreage. 
 
 

Christy Garcia 
Cadastral Technician II 
Kittitas County Assessor's Office 
509-962-7633 Phone 
509-962-7666 Fax 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:50 AM 
To: Christine M. Garcia 
Subject: RE: Legal Description Question 
 

Duh… just noticed there were no Acreages… I will send them a preliminary and await a new legal… 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:05 AM 
To: Christine M. Garcia 
Subject: Legal Description Question 
 

BL-13-00011 Hansen 
 
Could you take a look at the legal description on this application and tell me if it is going to meet your 
needs? 
 
Thanks, 
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

From: Holly Duncan
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 5:15 PM
To: Jeff Watson; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: RE: BL-13-00011 Hansen

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This looks fine to me.  They are on a public water system so there shouldn’t be any wells to worry about. 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 2:02 PM 
To: Erin Moore; Holly Duncan; Joe Gilbert 
Subject: FW: BL-13-00011 Hansen 
 
I’m not showing anything from you guys on this one…? Got Comments…? 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:54 PM 
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore 
Subject: BL-13-00011 Hansen 
 
BL-13-00011 Hansen 
 
 
Christina, Holly (Erin), and Brenda, 
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 



 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

 
Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682 

 
 
 

 

P r e v e n t i o n  ●  E d u c a t i o n  ●  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  ●  E n f o r c e m e n t  
 
Version 2009.2 

  

 
 
 
 
July 2, 2013 
 
 
 
Jeff Watson 
Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re: Hansen  (BL-13-00011) 
 
Dear Mr. Watson: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks, 
etc. 

 Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points created based off the new lot 
configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 20.02.030. 

 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 
Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 
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
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐13‐00011

If so, which one? Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)

If so, which one?

Which School District? Cle Elum‐Roslyn School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950263B

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type? 25‐50%

If so which zone? X

Friday, June 21, 2013

What is the Zoning? Forest and Range (Rural 5)

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation? D1

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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